Memorandum of Understanding
By and Between
San Bernardino Community College District Teachers Association
And
San Bernardino Community College District
Article 13 Arbitration Pause

Whereas, the District and the SBCCDTA have been presented with a
comprehensive outline detailing the roles of the local Academic Senates in
managing course maximums, and their proposed implementation process at each
campus, and

Whereas, both the District and SBCCDTA acknowledge the necessity for a
temporary pause in the arbitration process on the issue of “zero load” courses
until the SBVC and CHC Academic Senates’ course maximums process is fully
established, and

Whereas, the District and the SBCCDTA mutually recognize and respect the
individual processes implemented by each college within SBCCD for their
recommendations on course maximums,

Therefore, let it be resolved that the District and SBCCDTA agree to cease all
“zero load” class scheduling for all affected courses starting in Spring semester of
2024, until the Academic Senates’ prescribed course maximum process is fully in
place and operational, and District and SBCCDTA complete all negotiations on
“zero load” workload issue.
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